ATTACHMENT 31

EPA FOIA release cover letter



Roger Flynn

From: Shea.Valois@epamail.epa.gov
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:18 AM
To: wmap@igc.org

Subject: the email part of your FOIA request
Powertech Dewey AVG

Burdock emails... tification_.txt (275

Hi Jeff,
I have exported the emails & created a Word document including all the emails in each of
the 5 email folders I created to organize the emails:

Aquifer Modeling Contract

Dewey Burdock Permit Application
Powertech

Powertech Centennial

Powertech Dewey Burdock

The Powertech Dewey Burdock document is attached to this email.

Each document is a direct export from our Lotus Notes email system & it is not pretty. I
am really disappointed that I could not just send you the extracted database from Lotus
Notes so you could have easier, more organized access to each email. It would have been
slick.

Rather than edit the document to take out all the extraneous stuff, I thought I should
leave it intact. So I am sorry it is so unwieldy. If an email has attachments, I added
the name of the attached file in red & initialed it so you know it was something I added
to the information that is otherwise directly as it came from Lotus Notes.

I will send each compressed zip folder containing the attachments for each email folder
separately.

(See attached file: Powertech Dewey Burdock emails.doc)
Valois Shea US EPA Region 8 8P-W-GW

1595 Wynkoop Street

Denver, CO 80202-1129

phone: 303-312-6276

fax: 303-312-6741
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